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COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 
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DATE OF REPORT:    January 26, 2007 
REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION:  n/a 
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COMPLAINT ISSUES: 
 
Whether the South Bend Community School Corporation violated: 
 

511 IAC 7-25-4 (b) by failing to conduct the initial educational evaluation and convene a case conference 
committee (CCC) meeting within 60 instructional days from the date the written parental consent is 
received; 

 
 511 IAC 7-29-1(f) by failing to provide services after 10 cumulative days of suspension; and 
 

511 IAC 7-29-8 by failing to provide protections for children not yet eligible for special education and 
related services. 

 
During the course of this investigation, an additional issue arose concerning whether New Prairie United 
School Corporation and South LaPorte County Special Education Cooperative violated: 
 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 20 U.S.C. Section 614 (d)(2)(C)(ii) and Indiana Code (IC) 
20-33-2-10(d) by failing to promptly send the Student’s educational records, specifically the Student’s 
referral form. 
 
34 C.F.R. 300.304 ( c )( 5 )by failing to coordinate with children’s prior and subsequent schools, 
assessment of children with disabilities who transfer from one public agency to another, as necessary and 
expeditiously as possible, consistent with C. F. R. section 300.301 (d)(2) and (e). 

  
FINDINGS OF FACT: 
 

1. The Student is a 14 year old student who was not yet identified as a student with a disability as of the 
date of the filing of this complaint. 

 
2. The Student began the school year at New Prairie High School, New Prairie United School Corporation.  

 
3. On September 12, 2006, the parents referred the student to the Principal of New Prairie High School for 

an educational evaluation via a signed, dated, handwritten request for evaluation. 
 

4. On October 12, 2006, the Student transferred to Riley High School, South Bend Community Schools. 
 

5. On the Registration/Enrollment form for Riley High School the question is asked, “Has child received 
special education services?” The “No” box is checked to indicate the Student does not receive special 
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education services.  The Registration/Enrollment form also asked the question: “Is there any other 
information we should have concerning your child?”  The parent’s response is handwritten, “He is 
bereaved right now.” There was no additional information from the parents included on the 
Registration/Enrollment form that indicated the Student had been referred for an educational evaluation 
at his previous school.  The parent signed the Registration/Enrollment form dated October 12, 2006. 

 
6. On or about October 20, 2006, the “cum” (e.g.cumulative record) was requested from New Prairie High 

School by Riley High School as documented by notation on the Registration/Enrollment form. The 
Principal of New Prairie confirms the Student’s records were provided to Riley High Schools on or 
about October 20, 2006. 

 
7. South Bend reported that New Prairie High School did not include the September 12, 2006 referral for 

evaluation in the Student’s records sent to Riley High School.   New Prairie High School reports that 
only academic and health records are sent and that a separate signed parental request must be made 
to the LaPorte County Special Education Cooperative for special education records. 

  
8. On December 4, 2006, the Student is alleged to have vandalized a restroom at Riley High School. 

 
9. On December 4, 2006, a parent conference was held with regard to the vandalism. The Student was 

suspended pending an expulsion meeting. 
 

10. A handwritten request for evaluation, dated December 8, 2006, was signed by both parents.  There was 
not a heading on the handwritten referral request, but there were notes indicating it was shared with 
psychological services personnel and others for processing.  A subsequent official form requesting an 
evaluation was signed and dated December 13, 2006. 

 
11. The Student has been suspended since December 4, 2006. The parent reported the Student has not 

received services since that time. South Bend has not contended or documented that any services 
have been provided since that time. 

 
CONCLUSIONS: 
 

1. Finding of Fact # 3 indicates that the Student was referred for evaluation at New Prairie High School. 
Finding of Fact #4 indicates the Student transferred to Riley High School on October 12, 2007. Finding 
of Fact # 7 indicates New Prairie High School did not forward the September 12, 2006 referral for 
evaluation to Riley High School.  Therefore, a violation of 20 U.S.C. Section 1414(d)(2)(C)(ii) and IC 20-
33-2-10(d) is found. 

 
2. Finding of Fact #5 indicates the Parent did not inform Special Education of the referral at the previous 

school.  Finding of Fact #3 indicates the Parent provided a request for evaluation to the new school on 
December 8, 2007.Therefore, there is no violation of 511 IAC 7-25-4. 

  
3. Finding of Fact #11 indicates the Student has been suspended since December 4, 2006 and continued 

services have not been provided. The student has not yet been determined eligible for special 
education, therefore a violation of 511 IAC 7-29-1 is not found. 

  
4. Finding of Fact #3 indicates the student was referred for evaluation on September 12, 2006. The 

student should have been provided protections as a student not yet identified with regard to disciplinary 
action. Thus, a violation of 511 IAC 7-29-8 has occurred. 
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The Department of Education, Division of Exceptional Learners requires the following corrective 
actions based on the Findings of Fact and Conclusions listed above. 
 
CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
 
The South Bend Community School Corporation shall: 
 
Complete the evaluation and convene a case conference committee (CCC) meeting by February 16, 2007.  In 
addition to considering eligibility, the case conference committee shall determine compensatory services, if 
any, for which the Student may be eligible. A copy of the Individual Education Program (IEP) developed at this 
CCC is to be submitted to the Division of Exceptional Learners by February 28, 2007. 
 
Inform staff of the requirements of Article 7 at 511 IAC 7-29-1 and 7-29-8 with regard to services provided after 
10 days of suspension and protections for students not yet identified as eligible for special education. A copy of 
the notification or training agenda is to be submitted to the Division of Exceptional learners by March 16, 2007. 
  
The New Prairie United School Corporation and South LaPorte County Special Education Cooperative shall: 
 
Send a written memorandum to all  school administrators and special education personnel regarding the 
obligation to provide any referral information to receiving schools for students transferring to another school. 
The process for obtaining school records within the South LaPorte Special Education Cooperative shall also be 
amended so that the school sending records automatically contacts the Cooperative office so records can be 
sent. The Memorandum is to be distributed, and a copy provided to the Division of Exceptional Learners, by 
February 28, 2007. 
 
The cost of compensatory services, if any, is to be shared equally by New Prairie United School Corporation 
and the South Bend Community Schools. A copy of the South Bend Claim form and confirmation the obligation 
has been paid is to be sent to the Division of Exceptional Learners by June 30, 2007. 
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